
M E M 0 R A N D. U M 

July 31, 2 0 0 1  

FROM : DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (FUDGE) 

RE : DOCKET NO. 010345-TI? - PETITION BY AT&T COMMUNICATIONS OF 
' THE SOUTHERN STATES, INC., TCG SOUTH FLORIDA, AND 
MEDIAONE FLORIDA TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. FOR STRUCTURAL 
SEPARATION OF BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. INTO TWO 
DISTINCT WHOLESALE AND RETAIL CORPORATE SUBSIDIARIES. 

Please place t he  attached e-mail advising all parties and 
interested persons of n e w  start time f o r  Commission workshop an the 
above-referenced docket. 

JKF/~W 
Attachment 



JasonFudge 

From: Kim Logue 

Sent: 

To: Jason Fudge 

Subject: 

Importance: High 
here's the e-mail that was sent to all partieslpersonsistaff 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Kim Logue 
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2001 12:52 PM 
To: Andy Klein (E-mail); Angela Green (E-mail); Bill Graham (E-mail); Carol Ann Bischoff (E-mail); Carolyn Marek 
(E-mail); Cathy Boone (E-mail); David Christian (E-mail); Donna McNulty (E-mail); Doris Franklin (E-mail); Gary 
Andraza (E-mail); George Meros (E-mail); IDS (E-mail); J Hatchett (E-mail); James Meza (E-mail); Jeremy 
Needham (E-mail); Jim Lamoureux (E-mail); Joe McGlothlin (E-mail); John O'Sullivan (E-mail); Kate Novinskie (E- 
mail); Ken Hoffman (E-mail); Kim Caswell (E-mail); Mathew Feil (E-mail); Maureen Flood (E-mail); Michael Gross 
(E-mail); Michael Sloan (E-mail); Michelle Robinson (E-mail); Nancy Sims (E-mail); Nancy White (E-mail); Randy 
May (E-mail); Rhonda Merritt (E-mail); Rick Melson (E-mail); Robert Johnson (E-mail); Suzanne Summerlin (E- 
mail); Time Warner (E-mail); Vicki Kaufman (E-mail) 
Cc: Jason Fudge; Curtis Williams; Sue Ollila; Neil Bethea; Andrew Collins; Ralph VonFossen; Yiwen Yu; Beth 
Keating; Katrina Tew 
Subject: Structural Separation Workshop Start Time Changed 
Importance: High 

Monday, July 30, 2001 6 : i l  PM 

FW: Structural Separation Workshop Start Time Changed 
Changed 

THE STARTING TIMES FOR 'L'HE STRUCTURAL SEPARATION WORKSHOP, SCHEDULED FOR JITLY 30- 
31,2001 HAVE BEEN CHANGED! 

THE NEW STAKT TIME FOR MONDAY, JULY 30,2001 IS NOW SET AT 9:OOAM. 

THE NEW START TIME FOR TUESDAY, JULY 31,2001 IS NOW SET AT 8:30AM. 

7/31/01 


